AV

NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
: NEW DELHI — 110001

GOVERNMENT OF
ELHI FIRE SERVICE :
Dated:-))..2 2024

HEAD QUARTERS : D
No.F6/DFSMS/GHNDZ/ B 5

To,

The Manager,

M/S Hotel De-Hocks Dx. Guest House,

8/7, D.B.G. Road, Pahar Ganj,

New Delhi.
Sub: Regarding renewal of FSC in r/o M/S Hotel De-Hocks Dx. Guest House located at 8/7,
D.B.G. Road, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi.

Sir,
.08.2024, on the subject

This has reference to your online ID No. 2024031903243 dated 13
hat the site was visited by the officer concerned of

cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you t
this department on dated 30/08/24 in presence of Mr. Jasvir and following shortcomings were

observed:

1. Smoke management system is not provided
2. CO detectors found nonfunctional.
3. Further building plan as uploaded on the portal does not match with the actual shape of

guest house building.
) cannot be renewed at this

Hence, the case is rejected and Fire Safety Certificate (FSC
ify the above shortcomings

stage due to above shortcomings. Therefore, you are requested to rect
and re-submit for further consideration |n the matter

Copy to :-

1. The Addl. Commissioner of Police (Lig.) First floor, PS Defense Colony, New Delhi.



